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HisTORY

O August 16, 1904, a group of Black cilizens formed
“The Bavwille [ndustrial and Aprncoloos]l  School
Corporation. The school was mitally known as “The
College™, which was located south of Rayville in the
Brckyvard community, The men responsible for the
formation of this corporation used the provisions of the
generel statules of the State of Lowsiana and acis
amendatory and especially Act Bo. 30 of the General
Assembly  of 1890, melstive o organmaboen  of
corporations  for  literary, scientific, and charitable
prrpeses, The students atlending “The College™ were
cnrolled m cooking, sewing, music, math, and English
cowrses, The college was dissolved because of financial
difficultics, and the next school was renamed The
Ravvlle Colored School in 1916 amd classes held n
Macedonia Baptist Chusch.

In 14924, land was purchased from Be. William Tolliver
Cook, and grades 1-6 were transferred from Macedoma
Bapdizt Church to mew school budldings on the current
site of the Ravville Eecreation Center,

In 1932, it was approved o= a jumor high scheol. In
19349 it was aceredited and graduated s first eleven
stdents 0z Boywvlle Colored High School, 1t was
renamed Hayville Rosenwald High School in 1949, I
become Eula [ Brtten High School o 1956, being
named after the former principal, bdrs. Eula [ Brition.

The gvmmasium was constructed i 1953 becoming the
centerpiece of the high schoeel and the commumty. Do
to the era of infegration, the school closed in 1970,



SCHOOL HISTORY

RAYVILLE ROSENWALD/EULA D. BRITTON
1904-1970

In 1904, forty years after the ratification of the 13™ Amendment (the abolishment of slavery), a
group of sixteen indigent black citizens of Rayville, Louisiana petitioned the District Court of
Richland Parish to form the Rayville Industrial and Agricultural School Corporation. It is
noteworthy that five years before the origin of the National Association for the Advancement of
Colored People (NAACP), this group had the where-with-all to test society and seek betterment
for the Black youth of the Rayville Community.

As aresult of the formation of this corporation, educational opportunities for African Americans in
Rayville had its beginning. The first school was opened in 1907 south of Rayville, (the area
known as the “Brickyard”). The school was known as the “College” and was headed by
Reverend R. Amos, also known as Professor Amos. There were five additional instructors:
Professor J. Anthony, Professor P. J. Sims, Miss Elliot, and Professor and Mrs. Toombs. Only
Professor J. Anthony resided in Rayville. The others were from surrounding Parishes that had
also established schools for Blacks.

The “College” had many financial difficulties as well as a lack of student participation. It had to
be dissolved within two years of its beginning. It was not until October of 1916 that another
school for the Black youth in Rayville was opened. This school opened in the Macedonia Baptist
Church. A Professor Beasley, Sr. of Houma, Louisiana headed the school and served as its
principal. Over the next four years the school grew as did the faculty. A Professor Jackson
became the principal and his wife, Mrs. Jackson, along with Mrs. Clara Bell Coleman formed the
faculty.

In 1922 the Odd Fellow’s Hall, at the corner of Jewel and Pearl Streets, was used to house the
school. The school was now serving grades 1-6 and the faculty included Mrs. Eula D. Britton,
Mrs. O. S. Hill and Mrs. Evans. Mrs. Ollie Hill served a brief time as its principal.

During the latter part of 1924, our school had its anchor cemented when buildings were opened on
land purchased from Mr. William Tolliver Cook. This anchor was the large open area in front of
our Gymnasium. The school had now grown to include the 7" grade and Mrs. Eula D. Britton
was its principal. The first graduates from the 70 grade held their graduation ceremony in
Macedonia Baptist Church. Members of this class were: Mrs. Mary Jenkins Kennedy
(valedictorian), Mrs. Jessie Williams Gundy (salutatorian), Mrs. Geneva Cross, Mrs. Alberta
Hawkins, and Mrs. Alberta Osborne. The second 7™ grade class to graduate held their ceremonies
at First Baptist Church in 1925. The school was now known as Rayville Colored School. In
1933, the school was approved as a Junior High School and was offering an 8" grade Completion
Certificate.

When the 1936 8" grade class received their Certificates many of them showed an interest in going
further with their education.  There was only one (1) high school for Black youths in Richland
Parish and that was located in Delhi, Louisiana. And, there were a few black students who had
relatives in Union Parish, which had a high school and also in Grambling, Louisiana where the



Black College also had a high school. When a group of ministers in Rayville learned of the
wishes of this class they purchased an old bus and hired a driver to transport these students from
Rayville to Delhi on a daily basis. This effort proved to be as troublesome as not having a school,
with the unreliability of the bus and the driver. This group of ministers, consisting of Reverend
Henderson Smith, Reverend H. S. Carradine, and Reverend Eddie Howard along with the owner of
a local Funeral Home, Mr. Douglas Allen, decided to petition the Superintendent of the Richland
Parish School Board, Mr. E.E. Keebler, on the thought of expanding the Rayville Colored School
to a High School. An agreement was reached to add an additional room a year (another grade)
and the School Board would add another Teacher a year. Accurate accounts of how this process
worked are sketchy, but we know that this was the beginning of the infusion of monies from the
Rosenwald Foundation. These monies, which were matched by the local school and community,
continued until the school was actually named Rayville Rosenwald High School in 1949.

The 8" grade class of 1936 became the first graduating class to receive high school diplomas in
1939 after completing eleven (11) years of school. The school had been given a “B” rating in
1939 and this first class consisted of eleven (11) students. In 1940 the school was accredited and
given the “AA” rating which was the highest rating given to Negro high schools in the state at this
time.

With the infusion of students from the many single room schools for African Americans that had
been started in Richland Parish during the forties the school in Rayville became a focal point.
Students came from Pardue, Holly Ridge, Mangham, Jones Chapel, Egypt, Pilgrim Rest and New
Zion schools. By 1950 Rayville Rosenwald had become a nine month school, to include a twelfth
grade. The school contained twenty- four rooms, employed twenty-six teachers with an enrollment
of well over a thousand students. Other improvements consisted of a full-time Librarian (Mrs.
Thelma Cormier), a well-equipped Home Economics Department run by Mrs. Annie D. Beck, and
a fast developing Agriculture Department headed by Mr. Roy Lee Johnson. A complete lunchroom
had been opened with seven of the most dedicated and talented lunchroom workers. They were
Mrs. Susie Adams, Mrs. Bertha Brown, Mrs. Eddie V. Haynes, Mrs. Susie Lewis, Mrs. Emma
Stenson, Mrs. Minnie Summers, and Mrs. Roberta Jones. Later cafeteria staff included: Mrs. Lula
Alexander, Mrs. Elmese Elder, Mr.Bennie Harris, Mrs.Lula Howard and Mrs. Georgia Mae Smith.
The school hired its first custodian, Mr. Maceo Little, who was later followed by Mr. Alex Elder.
We must also mention four pillars to the foundation of these achievements; Mrs. Josie Draper,
Mrs. Lureatha Mansfield, Mrs. Zephyr Stephens and Mr. Donzell Brewster. All were instructors
during these real “trying” times.

Even though athletics and organized sports were always a stable of the school curricula all of these
activities had to be conducted outside on the playgrounds. The need for a
Gymnasium/Auditorium was always there, but it took the graduating class of 1945 to bring it to the
forefront. This class raised and donated $1300.00 to the Richland Parish School Board as a down
payment toward the building we now call “The Gym”. This gesture must be noted because it took
another seven years before our “Gym” was constructed and opened at the beginning of the 1952-53
school year. Mr. Melvin Rogers and Ms. Moore presided over a rigorous health and PE program,
and basketball teams. A noteworthy accomplishment was the 1951 and 1964 state championship
wins in basketball, led by coach Melvin Rogers.



The final expansion of the school occurred in 1956 when a brand new addition was opened. This
addition consisted of twenty-six classrooms (fully equipped), a Commercial Department, a Music
Department, a Sewing Room, a Science Department, a Clinic, and two (2) teacher lounges. This
year also marked the end of an era, Mrs. Britton announced her retirement. With her
announcement the school board decided to actually rename the school in her honor. Thus, during
her final school year as principal (1956-1957), she presided over “her” school, Eula D. Britton
High School.

James P. Smith, a former student of this school and an instructor in the Rhymes Colored School
System was named principal to begin the 1957 school year. By then the school was beginning to
receive a few “new” books, as the habit of the schools for African Americans receiving the
discarded books from the white schools was slowly being phased out. Mr. Smith served as
principal until the end of the 1968-69 school year. When, 15 years after the decision of Brown vs.
the Board of Education (calling for the integration of all public schools), Eula D. Britton High
School was integrated with the 1969-70 school year showing only integration among the faculty,
the school actually never did experience student integration. At the beginning of the 1970-71
school year the school was changed to a middle school, the name (Eula D. Britton) discarded, and
all records and artifacts became unaccounted for. In 1980 all of the buildings

were torn down and thanks to a small group of former teachers and students the “Gym” was saved.
This group was led by Mr. Willie Larkin and Mrs. Creasy Thompson. They convinced the school
board to allow the community and the Alumni of the school to assume responsibility for the
building.

From the “College” to Eula D. Britton High School, the history of the educational plight of the
Black community in Rayville has been phenomenal and will never be forgotten. From its famous
sub-divisions that included Greer Road, New Town, Buck’s Pasture, River Road, Potts Town,
Nelson Bend, Brickyard, Across the Canal, Mid Town, and even Bee Bayou a sense of pride will
always remain. The Bus Drivers who transported these students were a part of this pride. They
included the following; Mr. Arthur Brown, Mr. Dennis Coleman, Mr. Aaron Davison, Mr. Monroe
Harris, Mr. Willie Larkin, Sr., Reverend Luther Mansfield, Sr., Mr. John Newsome, Sr., Mr. Joel
Washington, and Mr. Shirley White. The original concept in 1904 until dissolution in 1970 was
always based on the need to provide opportunities for the African American citizens of Rayville to
better themselves through education.  During the 63 years of actual school existence and through
the 31 graduating classes, unlimited efforts were made to ensure the perpetuation of this idea.

Our indebtedness to the early pioneers of our community will remain eternally.






Mrs. Eula Dunnings Britton
Principal 1924--1957

Mrs. Britton was born in or near Mangham, Louisiana between 1891 and
1894. The actual date of her birth is not known. She was the third child of
nine, born to Edward and Mary Jane Dunnings. History tells us that her
father began a school on the farm where she was raised. He called it the
Dunnings School. She and her siblings were taught basic reading, writing
and arithmetic, during their time away from farm work. Mrs. Britton was
able to finish the eighth grade while still on the farm. It is believed that she
then attended Homer High School of Union Parish where she received her
diploma. She migrated to the Rayville area sometime between 1918 and
1922, where she became a member of the small faculty of the school that
was initially held in the Macedonia Baptist Church. Grades 1-6 were being
taught at this school. Mrs. Britton was named principal in the latter part of
1924. From this point on, the history of the school becomes clearer. Mrs.
Britton continued to further her education while still the head administrator
of the school that began as a five month school, offering only a sixth grade
education. The school, however, continued to grow to a fully accredited
high school that eventually carried her name. She earned a Bachelor’s
Degree from Southern University in Baton Rouge, Louisiana (1937) and a
Master’s Degree from Atlanta University in Atlanta, Georgia (1945). She
retired as principal of Eula D. Britton High School after the 1957 school
year

Mrs. Britton is credited with laying the real foundation for the education of
African Americans in the Rayville community. She was optimistic beyond
belief and held a keen sense of responsibility for her community, her work,
and her faith. Her outstanding abilities as a teacher and as a principal are
reflected in the many students who came under her tutelage. History cannot
record all of the many remarkable achievements and services that were
formulated through her devotion to excellence, her pursuit of honesty,
integrity, and truthfulness, and of her love for God and for her fellowman.

She became a life long member of Rankin Chapel A.M.E. Church. She had
a passion for education and commitment to those she taught. Her life was a

model of excellence and her memory will live forever among those who
knew her work. Mrs. Britton died April 16, 1986.






Mr. James Phillip Smith
Principal 1957 - 1969

Principal Smith was born in Rayville, Louisiana on July 17, 1925 to
Reverend and Mrs. Henderson E. Smith. He was the youngest of three. He
attended school in Rayville and was part of the 1944 graduating class from
the then Rayville Colored High School. Both of his siblings graduated
ahead of him. Robert, in 1939 and Pearlic Mae in 1941. All three received
their diplomas after completing eleven years of school. Principal Smith
spent two years in the United States Army prior to entering Southern
University in Baton Rouge, Louisiana where he received his BS Degree in
Education in 1949. He later earned the Master of Education Degree from
Louisiana State University. He began his career as an educator at Rhymes
Colored High School in 1949, teaching American History and remained
there until 1957 when he succeeded Mrs. Eula D. Britton as principal of
Eula D. Britton High School. This was the same school that he graduated
from but it had been re-named in honor of the principal who served during
his high school days. He became known as the “BUILDER”. He loved
his work as principal and prided himself on being able to communicate with
students in such a way as to be helpful in their choices of preparing
themselves for the world of work. He was also a strict disciplinarian, and
he believed that each student should aim high and embrace values that were
long lasting. He also taught the students to have pride in themselves, show
respect to others, work hard, be dedicated and always possess courage and
integrity. He always would say “It’s not what we gain....but what we give
that measures the worth of the life we live”. Principal Smith served as
principal at Eula D. Britton High School until 1969 when he was assigned to
various supervisory roles with the Richland Parish School Board. He
retired as an educator in 1985.

Principal Smith was called to the ministry in 1982 and was ordained the
same year. He later attended the Theological Seminary of Monroe,
Louisiana, where he received the Bachelor of Theology Degree in 1983. He
became the pastor of St. Luke Baptist Church in Bonita, Louisiana, and
served until his death in 1987.
























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































GRADUATES WHO BECAME MEMBERS OF THE CLERGY

With Faith in the Living Word, compassion for humanity, and dedication
to Values....we have made a difference by spreading God’s Message:

Reverend Booker, Lillie M. - (1970)
Reverend Calvin, John - (1962)
Reverend Eubanks, Burnsteen - (1967)
Reverend Gipson, Louis C. - (1966)
Reverend Harris, Abraham - (1958)
Bishop Harris, Eugene - (1955)
Reverend Harvey, Haywood - (1956)
Reverend Hollins, Johann - (1970)
Reverend Holloway, Rosie - (1962)

Elder/Dr. Ira Bradley, Jr.
Class of 1955

Reverend Holloway, Walter - (1958)
Reverend Jackson, Clarence - (1965)
Reverend Lee, Lewis B. - (1953)
Reverend Mansfield, Andrew J. - (1948)
Reverend Naylor, Darrie - (1970)
Reverend Perkins, Frederick D. - (1939)
Reverend Robinson, Gene Autry - (1961)
Reverend Russell, Fabie - (1964)
Reverend Sanders, Grover - (1954)

Rev/Dr. Joseph L. Henry
Class of 1961

Reverend Scott, Moses - (1964)
Reverend Smith, George - (1941)
Reverend Smith, James P. - (1944)
Reverend Thurman, Burnetta - (1967)
Reverend Tribett, Leandrew - (1962)
Reverend Turner, James - (1962)
Reverend Turner, James - (1967)
Reverend White, Marge - (1970)
Evangelist Wilson, Bertha M. - (1963)
Reverend Woods, Albert - (1966)

Rev/Dr. Edward L Wagner
Class of 1967




GRADUATES OF OUR SCHOOL WHO SERVED OUR COUNTRY!!

With Honor and Service to our country and dedication to Duty, we have made a difference in the nation’s military.

Armstrong, Joe L. - (1966) - Viet Nam
Ausberry, Arlander - (1945)

Banks, Ernestine - (1968) - Army

Barnes, Andrew - (1955) - Navy

Bass, Leroy - (1962) - Army

Bates, Jeffery - (1964)

Bowler, Leon - (1939)

Bradley, Ira - (1955) - Air Force

Bradley, Roy - (1960) - Navy

Brisco, Deluster - (1961)

Brown, David - (1962) - Army

Brown, Gus - (1965)

Brown, Henery - (1958) - Army Reserves
Brown, Oree - (1959) - Army

Brown, Sylvester - (1967) - Army - Viet Nam
Burnett, Curtis - (1966) - Army - Korea/Germany
Burnett, Hosie - (1966) - Air Force (20 yrs)
Burnett, Jim - (1966) - Viet Nam

Burns, Rufus - (1962) - Army - Viet Nam
Butler, Pink - (1967) - Army

Bynum, Eddie - (1961)

Bynum, James - (1959) - Army

Caldwell, Allen - (1959)

Calloway, Leroy - (1950)

Chatman, Murry - (1967) - Army - Viet Nam
Coleman, Bobby - (1966) - Viet Nam
Cooper, George - (1956) - Army

Curry, Betty - (1966) - Air Force - Viet Nam
Curry, Joe - (1968) - Army - Viet Nam

Dill, Benny - (1967) - Army

Dill, Horace - (1966) - Viet Nam

Douglas, Joseph - (1948)

*Spear, Samuel O. - (1948)

*Broussard, Phillip - (1966) -Army - Vietham

Edwards, Arthur - (1966) - Air Force
Elder, Alex - (1964)

Franklin, Roosevelt - (1967) - Army
Graham, Herman R. - (1948) - Korea
Green, Lannie - (1956) - Army
Green, Willie - (1955) - Navy
Habbard, Willie - (1967) - Army - Viet Nam
Harris, Abraham - (1958) - Army
Harris, Bennie - (1953)

Harris, Don - (1967) - Army

Harris, Joseph - (1967) - Army
Harris, Louis E. - (1967) - Army
Harris, Reginald - (1955) - Navy
Haynes, Henry - (1961)

Haynes, Welsley - (1951)

Henry, B. J. - (1959) - Army

Henry, Joseph - (1961) - Viet Nam
Higgins, Enus - (1967) - Army - Europe
Humphrey, William - (1945)

Hunter, Shebby L. - (1961)
Jackson, Albert - (1967) - Army
Jackson, Thomas - (1967) - Army - Viet Nam
Jenkins, Ronnie - (1964) - Viet Nam
Jones, James D. - (1951)

Jones, Lenard - (1952)

Jones, Thomas - (1951)

Jordan, Jasper - (1957)

Kennedy, Russell - (1951)

Kennedy, Verdell - (1953)
Lancaster, John - (1970) - Navy
Larkin, Willie 111 - (1953)

Lee, Lewis - (1953)

*Stewart, Samuel - (1964) - Army
*Harris, George - (1963) - Army

Lewis, Harry - (1964)

Lewis, Jonathan - (1959) - Army

Malone, Robert E. - (1948)

Mansfield, Andrew - (1948)

Mansfield, Danny - (1966) - Viet Nam
Mansfield, Luther G. - (1946)-Korea
Mason, George - (1967) - Army - Viet Nam
Mason, Quincy - (1960) - Army - Viet Nam
McCaa, Bobby L. - (1953)

McCaa, John L. - (1957)-Army

McCaa, Russell - (1948)

McClain, Charlie - (1965)

McClain, Ross - (1966) - Viet Nam
McFarland, James - (1967) - Army
McKinney, Ivory - (1967) - Army - Viet Nam
Mcintosh, Jack - (1951) - Korea

Minor, George - (1961) - Army

Mock, Bobby - (1959) - Army

Mock, O. J. - (1963) - Army

Moore, Vernon - (1952)- ARMY

Mosley, Jimmy - (1950)- ARMY

Moss, Morgan Jr. - (1962) - Navy

Nealon, Frankie - (1964)

Nelson, King - (1952)

Perkins, James L. - (1948)

Plain, Wendell - (1965)

Potts, Larkin - (1958) - Army

Reddix, Walter - (1965)

Reese, Clarence - (1950)

Ricks, Bobby L. - (1959) - Army - Viet Nam
Ricks, Ernest - (1961)

Ricks, Joe Willie - (1952) - Army
*Williams, Henry - (1961)

Spain, Walter -(1964) - Army

Robinson, Charlie - (1939) - Army
Robinson, Hessie - (1958) -Air Force
Rogers, Willie - (1967) - Army -Viet Nam
Ross, Henry - (1964)

Ross, Isaac Jr. - (1945)

Ross, John - (1961) - Viet Nam
Sanders, Joann - (1966) - USMC

Sills, James -(1963)-Army (20yrs)-Viet Nam
Smith, James -(1966)-Air Force-Viet Nam
Smith, James P. - (1944) - Army

Smith, Robert - (1939) - Army

Smith, William - (1956) - Army

Stenson, Dennis - (1965) - Viet Nam
Stenson, Susie _ (1955) - Army
Stenson, Theolis - (1950)

Summer, Harry - (1965)

Taylor, Sylvester - (1962) - Army
Thomas, Earl - (1967) - Army - Viet Nam
Turner, A. Z. - (1953)

Vinson, Willie - (1951) - Germany

Wade, Vernon - (1945)

Wagner, Edward - (1967) - Army
Wagner, Richard - (1966) - Viet Nam
Walker, Isaiah - (1961)

Walker, William E. - (1960) - Army
Ward, Howard L. - (1955) - Navy

Ward, James - (1961)

Washington, Bobby - (1965)

West, Ezell - (1956) - Army

Wheeler, Billy R. - (1961)

Williams, Hector - (1964)

Woods, Albert - (1966) - Army - Europe
Woods, Nelson - (1968) - USMC
Broussard, Lumas Jr. (1969) Army-Viet Nam
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